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Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

September 13, 2012

ACS TCB
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive
Buford, GA 30518

Re: FCC ID: SDBTGB001HP
To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Sensus Metering Systems, Inc., for evaluation
of their model TGBOO1HP for a Class Il Permissive Change.

The TGBOO1HP is a 900 MHz transceiver with variable RF power output. The purpose of this Class I
Permissive Change is to remove the frequency bands of operation under FCC CFR Part 90 and include
additional frequency bands of operation under FCC Part 101, additional emission designators, and to show
compliance under low power operation. There are no hardware or maximum RF output power changes on
the unit.

The FCC ID: SDBTGBO01HP was tested in full to the requirements of FCC Part 24 Subpart D and FCC

Part 101 Subpart J, to cover the whole frequency range and both low and high power modes of operation
of the device. The FCC ID: SDBTGB001HP was found to be in compliance.

Sincerely,

K S e

Sam Wismer
Vice President, Technology
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.



